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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING.

13 Aug

2019

Merimen e-Claims
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 12:54 PM

To: Mg, Thaddaeus-HC

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; SUR

Subject: RE: RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair & Arrange Photo

Taking - Mandate Approved

Dear Thaddaeus.

Moted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>

sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 12:42 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: RE: RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair & Arrange Photo Taking - Mandate
Approved

Hi,
Mandate approved.

Regards,

Thaddaeus Ng

AlIG

Motor Claims Surveyor

Claims| AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shentan Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +{65) 6419 1929 |Fax +(65) 6835 7416 Hp +(65) 8876 5433
Thaddaeus-HC.Ne@AIG.com | www.AlG.com.sg

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Mg, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair & Arrange Photo Taking

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Thaddaeus,

Finalization report uploaded onto Merimen.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@&@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 10:15 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: RE: RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair & Arrange Photo Taking

Hi Veron,

Can the finalization report be upload onto Merimen for my previewal?

Regards,

Thaddaeus Ng

AlG

Motar Claims Surveyor

Claims| AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel «(65) 6419 1929 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 Hp +(63) 8876 5433
Thaddaeus-HC. Ng@AIG.com | www, AlG.COM. 58

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veranchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>

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

Kindly assist approval in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC Np@aig.com=>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 11:22 AM
To: Sbk E <shk5643e@yahoo.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: RE; RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair & Arrange Photo Taking




Hi Mr Kwan,

Authorize repair for this case.
X's= $500/- (As Per Merimen Update)

Damaged parts as require only approval with my acknowledgement for your attention. Kindly do not hesitate to
arrange photo taking for check, supplementary itemn and after paint. Lumpsum repair with client authorization
letter TBC.

Aside Veron,

Authorize repair for this case. Revise estimate was not authorize repair and no email to repairer for authorization to
repair. Kindly assist to revert attention to me for future case.

Thanks

Regards

Thaddaeus Ng

AIG

motor Claims Surveyor

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1929 |Fax +(65) 6835 7416 Hp +{65) BB76 5433
Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@AIG.com | weww', AlG.com.sg

From: Shk E <shkS643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Veron,

Please seek permission from AIG to authorise for FZ2999Y. | have include Thadd from AIG in this email. Thank you
very much for your attention.

Regards,

Kwan 5. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

IMPORTANT MOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

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
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9730/2018 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

*FZ2999Y (B9021322435G)
oD
Aug 7 2019 B:20AM
[LIM TZYH NEAN]
Bike Production Pie Ltd

i_Repl'.- | Fﬁ&];lvm Mark as Unread ] Print Message _l Delete Messagl;-i Forward ]_

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 30/09/2019 12:41 PM.
To LKK_H(
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {551800.00) - FZ2999Y - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

rovide taw slip, labour 3 not necessary to take out. labour 5 not necessary to take out,

I |

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.

’?pprwed: 1800,00:Handibar to take out or provide damage photos, Labour 2 at 1 day enough to replace all items to adjust at $100.00. Towing fee to |
[

hitps:iisingapore.meri men.mmﬁ::laims.n'indax.ﬂfm?fusabox=$"u"GmaiI&f1.isaaclinnﬂdsp_viw.r&modeu1&iinboxid=155?484&iD-umainld=‘l1&'r0bilﬂ=12... 112



302018

hlmcs:-'.fsingapnre.meriman.cnrn.fclaimsﬁndex.cfm?fusabux=Iu'|TRax:Ijus!ar&lusaactinn=dap_rpts&rptmude=2&msaid=&53223&&1‘tid =313086&adjcur...

Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorisar;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408832

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkaute.com

Tor AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AlG Building

78 Shenlon Way #08-16
Singapore 079120

Aftn:  Azlan, Syazairdina

Wehicle No

Make

Assignment Date
Date of Inspaction
Inspection At

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

Preliminary Advice

: FZ22999Y

: HONDA CB400
: 13/08/2019

1 20/08/2019

: BIKE PRODUCTION PIE LTD (HQ)

610 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 2182186

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

30 Sep 2018

Accident Date : O7M08/2019
Paolicy Mo. S 1BO0146880
Excess - 58500.00

Esl. Duration of Repair :4.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

(X}

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revized Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Surm Repair

Total Loss Censideration

MNew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE !/ PARF Rebate
Salvage Valug
Margin for Repair

8%
5%
55
53

5%

S5
85
5%
gt
S5

6,382.00

1,800.00 (LUMP SUM)
0.00

1.800.00

10,000.00
2,220.00

T.780.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other commaents ;

1M



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 11:22 AM

To: Sbk E; Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: RE: RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair & Arrange Photo
Taking

Hi Mr Kwan,

Authorize repair for this case.
¥'s= $500/- (As Per Merimen Update)

Damaged parts as require only approval with my acknowledgement for your attention. Kindly do not hesitate to
arrange photo taking for check, supplementary item and after paint. Lumpsum repair with client authorization
letter TEC.

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

Claims|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1929 Fax +(65) 6835 7416 Hp +(65) BBT6 5433
Thaddaeus-HC . Ng@AIG.com | www. AIG.com.sg

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

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

1



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) )

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 10:31 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC

Subject: RE: F72999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR
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

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 4:00 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: FZ2999Y/ OD / 89021322435G

Hi,

Handlebar to take out or provide damage photos.

Labour 2 at 1 day enough to replace all items to adjust at $100.00.
Towing fee to provide tow slip.

labour 3 not necessary to take out.

labour 5 not necessary to take out.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

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



- 00 CLAIM FZ2999Y

Fram:  Cnin, Lee-Ying

Tar assignmants. admin-a@lkkavio, com
Ce: Fang, Andy-5Y

Sanl:  BM32019 8:40:30 AN

Attechments: T FZ2009% DOA 101313 DROWS, pdt

Hi LEK,

Kindly assist to appoint Xing Guo Qiang to conduct Survey.

Thanks,

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

ALG

Claims | ATG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #88-16 Singapore @7912a

Tel =({65) 6419 1947

Lee-¥ing.Chingaig.com | waw.alg. sg

sssa=Original Messager====
Fromi Sbk E [mailto:sbk5643e@yahca. com]
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2819 8:48 aM
To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey
Subjoct: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD CLAIM FZ2993Y

This message is from an external sender; be cautlous with links and attachmentis,
Dear %ir,
Good Day. Please refer to the attached file. Please contact us at 62995177 for pre-repalr inspection appointment. Thank you very much for your attenticn.
Regards,
Kwan 5. H.
Director

Eike Froduction Pte Ltd

IMPDRTANT WOTICE:
The infaormation in this emafl (and any attachments) s confidential, I¥ you are mot the intended reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the information. If y



B21/2019

Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHreontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd jcoregno:1sssorioar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408932

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkautu.mm;assignmanls@!kkaulo.mm

To: Al Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 073120

atin:  Azlan, Syazairdina

Wahicle Mo

Make

Assignment Date
Date of Inspaction
Inspection At

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
59 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
Faya Ubi Industrial Pa rk
Singapore 408823

Date: 21 Aug 2019

Preliminary Advice

: FZ22909Y

- HONDA CB400
- 13/08/20192

. 200082019

Accident Date - O708/2019
Policy Mo. : 1800146880
Excess : SE500.00

Est. Duration of Repair -4.00

. BIKE PRODUCTION PIE LTD (HQ)

£10 SERANGOON ROAD
SINGAPORE 218216

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact { damages nis b

Remarks

{ X}

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have als

Repairer's Eslimate {Gross)
Revised Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE | PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
targin for Repair

lat us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to b

£ %1

S5
55
53
55

5%

5%
pr-t
5%
5%
'S5

Other comments :Vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis

ody and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

6,382.00
2.532.50

0.00
2.532.50

10,000.00
2.220.00

7.780.00

o confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

& repaired, you are advised to invite tender far the wrack.

https:I.rsIngapnre_mariman.mmfclaimsﬁndex.clm?'ruaabnx=MTR,a.djusler&fuseactim=dsp_rpls&rptmuda=2&caaeld=353223&axtid=313085&ad}cur... 1M



MCDE18103463 | ComfortDelGro Enginearing Pta Ltd - Braddall
EMTRY DATE & TIME; 07/04/2010 08:43
SUBMITTED BY: Rohalni Binta Mustafa

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report correclly the details of the accident to spead up the claims procass.

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andier the Authorisad Driver.

3. Information pravidad must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of paolicy liabilty on the part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recerds Management Centra established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ladgament of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and io copies of the repan being made available
aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/08/2019 09:43
Date Of Accident 07/08/2019 08:20
Exact Location Of Accident FRENCH ROAD OPEN CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FZ2999Y
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner LIM TZYH NEAN
NRIC No S8183130J
Email Address TZYHNEON@HOTMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-91184229
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91184229
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMDA
Model CB400-393CC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USAGE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? 1es

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number 1800146880

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver LIM TZYH MEAN

NRIC No S8183130J

Date Of Birth 24/12/1981

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/07/2013

Driving Experience 6 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-91184229
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-91184229

EMail Address TZYHNEON@HOTMAIL.COM
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Address
Postcode

BLK 10A BENDEMEER ROAD #12-105
331010

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicle)

involved in the accident <
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hs_w_e been approached by u:::knuwn Ipersun{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Criver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
[f Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
FEEGEE2S

MOTORCYCLE

84556183
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spaed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. ‘Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the pant of the insurance
companies,

5. Anyfalse reporting may be referred to the Police for Investipation,

6. Thereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenftre established by the General Insurance
Associztion of Singapore |GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available 2faresaid.

8. Consent under the Perscnal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {*GIA"} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] 2nd any other personal information
pravided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmatien to all insurers} who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident [all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inciuding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/for my claims;
{ilf) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my cleims [including the mailing of correspendence, statemants, invoices, reports of natices 1o me,
which could invelve disciosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposas”)

(b} allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may,/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/ar precess my Personal Information for one or mere of the above Purposes; and

“[e)  my Personal Informatien may/can be disclozed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service proyiders or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/er any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, centrolling or managing fraud,
regulztors, law enforcement and government agencies as reasona bly required for the purposes stated, ar

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Lail

Policyholder's sig;:.‘ature Driver's Signature Reperting Cantre PRrsonnel's Signatura
Date & Time: {If driver Is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: MRICFIN Mo.:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SHETCH PLAN

T T T T T e o S

CESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

20120 74 F1 £ 494 bAD &% ol RL BT HE 7 ¥ 14
A& 4 5ms B At {554 1 RGARE A %5 ££) 03V, vl
3505 Cnmk dmAReh . TBELIIS B 78 9 % 1943 Ban kP EH)
F22949Y) 15 K579 =% % tdn sk .

DECLARATION

IfWe declare the Pregning particulars are true In svery respect. ;!

Policyhoider's SignaELre Drriver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (1 driwver i not the palicyhalder] Mame:

Date & Time: i MNRIC/FIN MNo.
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RI21/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Cramer 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Aug 2017

PAREICOF Rahate Famiins

Singapore MRIC
130)

FZ2999Y

Ma

21 Aug 2019
HOMNDA

400X MANUAL
White

2014
NCATEL1005074
MC471005094
37,1561.00

11 Dec 2014
11 Dec 2014

1

$1,075.00

Mo

$0.00

10 Dec 2024
[ - Motarcycle
18

£4,189.00
$2,220.00
$2.220.00

I'Il'[DSZJWFI.Ha.gﬂv.SgJIIENFUEGIIOWBHQUIFEHED&IEHYI"LJDIICUETOI‘E'UEIEQII‘IPUITP‘UNLi N _IU=EUSUaUUE T |

1



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

MOTORCYCLE AUTOVANTAGE MOTORCYGLE i
MName of Policyholder 1 LIM TZYH NEAN Vehicle No. 1 FZ2O99Y

Period of Insurance : 12 Dec 2018 To 11 Dec 2019 Policy No, : 1800146280
Engine No. : NCATE1005074 ; Endorsement No.
Chassis No. 1 NC4T1005084 Issued Date : 05 Dec 218

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model CHONDA 400 X

Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 388,00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2014
Driver Restriction - Named Driver Basis Cff Peak Car. © Mo Insuring with COEIPARF  © Yes
Perscn of Clazses of Persons Entitied 10 Drive® o

a) Tra

Polcyholder y
bj Any persnn wied I8 named a3 8 “nemed driver” Lrder s Policy

Age Condition : Mot Applicabla

Limitation as to use®

Use onty for socil, domestic ard p B and dor Lhe Plicytaldars businass,
Thi Policy doss nol covar

1] e o i or reswaind

2} ume for diiving buition, driving besl, racing, pace-making, riliatdity rial of sposd-Ineting.

) use for the cafiags of goods (other Huan samples] in connecion with BNy IMda o bukress] 500
&) use for any puipess in connection with Malor Trade.

* Limilafiors rendened incgersiive by Soction B of e Malor Vehickes [Thind-Pacty Risks and Compansation) Act (Cap. 185} ared Section 95 of the Rogd Transport Act, 1557 (Malaysia), #re ret o bo

includad under b
i Swotion 1 . . 3
| F:-'Iil o Dwmage - §800 Thefl - $9 Hopsa note thal this yehicle

pio norchinse wilh
5 Pieitd
srnenl ig Gllowed |

| Section 2
i Proparty Damage - 30

- Windscrean : NA

‘ Mamed Driver and EXCass (whers sppacatia)

LIM TZYH NEAN - 3500 [Own Damage}

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRE

SIAUTHORISED REPAIRERS [FOR

Aty sccidant repairs w0 the Vehicls must be camed oul by one of aur Autharised Ropairers Wiithin tha first 3 years of lhes Brst regisiration of the Vehicla in Singapore, You have the option of huwing ha
accidonl nepaing carming cun a1 e Sole Agenl's watkshop,

For othar Appraved Beporing CaniresAsS Autharised Fenakers, piase contaci our 24-hewr scckiend emergency holing al &5 6338 G000 Mlematumly, You may refer to MG webshs ws,aly.comsg
or WG B0 Matsle Ap. Simply search and downlosd "AIG 55° from (Tunes of Geogia Play.

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hira Purchase Company/Employers Loan: BIKE PRODUCTION PTELTD

Vi haretry corify St The pelicy 1o which fhis Cersficals of inwurence redaias @ lsued in aecordance with the prowiscns of e Molisr Vahias(THird Party Risks and Compensason] Act (Cap. 1801, Perl I of
e Flcsaed Transpart Acl, 18ET (Maliysis] and Motor Vehisies [Thind Pty Riske) s, 1958 (Maluysisl

NPTELTD

1001 TAJSEAACA

EANDOLE Ha
0500E56016 Singaps rl,- 215215 Y
COWELL - BIKE PRODUCTION Tel: B3UZ2555 Faw: 62875400 2k
& BURN ROAD 409-09 TRIVEX
' SINGAPORE 363977 ANSP-NONLIFE AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd.
Undarwritlen by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pe, Lid, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

T Jet Lim.
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Date: 7 Aug 2019

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: HONDA 400X MANUAL~FZ2999Y—

BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD ..

610, Serangoon Road S(218216) | o1
Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 62975400

ROC/ G5T Reg No.: 200007407G

l

Chassis No.:
Engine Mo.:

I pc
1 pc
1pc
2 pcs

1)

NC471005054
NC4TE1005074

Description

Front mudguard
Steering stem

Steering stem bearings @ $45.00
Handle bar

Handguards

Right mirror

Left mirror

Windshield mount

Front windshield

Crash bar

Fog lamp

Left front cover

Left front cover labels
Left black cover

Side stand

Big foot (side stand)
Rear left footrest

Rear left footrest holder
Frant left footrest

Front left footrest holder

Less discount 10%

Special nett items
Front number plate

Top box
Box bracket
Front sport rim

Towing charges
Keplace, realign and adjust above

damaged parts, check wiring and

lighting system

To replace and balance front wheel

rim

To knock, straighten chassis & body

balancing

To remove/refit, replace (if damage) check and
straighten front fork tubes.

Page 1

Estimate

$280.00% ) «
$480.00 % ¢ "
$90.0ﬂ§£} -
$220.00
$330.000 4
$175.00x ™"
$175.00 67 —
$280.0002 —
$270.00 Ko~
$380.00K "1
$250,00 61—
$270.00x Y ¥
$70.00 % & an
$250.00 ¥
$140.0051
$80.00 % ™
$115.00 &A=
$195.00 % W
$135.00 » w¥’
$245.00 44—

%3,580.00

£358.00 ::!}; - J ]

$3,222.00
$2U'|:|ﬂ /o !&.f-“"

$280.00 7
$250.00% "N
$700.00 X 9.

$100.00 £°

e

/e
s800.00 %= ¢
*‘L-' xR

$150.00

LA

X
£380.00

r&a/,(““'

£180.00
la fou

[

23025

e ,ig 0D

i}ﬂ"fijﬁ



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 7:46 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Ng, Thaddaeus-HC

Subject: RE: INV AND DV, Re: RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR - Authorize Repair
& Arrange Photo Taking

Attachments: FZ2999YInvDV.pdf

Regards,

Kwan 3. H.

Director

Bike Production Pte Ltd
On Monday, August 26, 2019, 11:21:55 AM GMT+8, Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddasus-HC.Ng @ aig.com= wrote:

Hi Mr Kwan,

Authorize repair for this case.

#'s= 5500/~ (As Per Merimen Updalte)

Damaged parts as require only approval with my acknowledgement for your attention. Kindly do not hesitate to
arrange photo taking for check. supplementary item and after paint. Lumpsum repair with client authorization letter
TBC.

Asida Veron,

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

Matar Claims Surveyor



I'.:Iénmsl AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tal +(65) 6415 1629 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 Hp +(65) 8876 5433

Tha -HC. Ngi@A m | www, AlG com.sg

From: Sbk E <sbk5643e @yahoo.com=

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ kkauto.com>

Cc: Ng, Thaddaeus-HC <Thaddaeus-HC.Ng @aig.com=>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FZ2999Y AUTHORIZATION TO REPAIR

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

Daar Veron,

Please seek permission from AIG to authorise for FZ2999Y. | have include Thadd from AIG in this email. Thank you
very much for your attention.

Hegards,

Kwan S. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and any
sttachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or saverally, for any loss
or damage arising in any way from its use.



BIKE PRODUCTION PTE. LTD.

10, Serangoon Road Singapore 218216 T AX INV OICE
Tel: 6392 2555 Fax: 6297 5400 Co. Registration No. 2000074076
GST Reg. No: 200007407G
GST Inclusive
: No:
Name PG RS0 PRCITIC W WRANCE  PTE  LTD saps ¥ 109 [ 2019

Address: 18 SHenTon IR f07-l0 MG BULDNG SE 031120

ICNo Dccupation DOB:
Tel LH)1%93000  LR) 15 3425 Driving Licence |
Particulars Amount
Reg. No: F22999Y Selling Price & 1, 29 |
Make & Model : YonDB  BOOA INNRL. + Insurance 4 o
Engine No: NCUYIE 1005094 + Retention & O
chassis No:  NCHF1005004 totaLprice| ¥ 1, 341

insurance-Type—EHEomprenensive i Third Party-Fire-Theft T} Fhird-Party-Only-

Colour A TE MR P Sarh REFRRS Bownpayment- 1, Boo
LESS ERCESS % 500

Loan Amount _ Interest rates pa 4+ i, 300
Tarms i o Monthly Instalments of $ &GSV Yl ) % q i

NR: _ TEL: % 1, 39|

GTR . TEL: - B
COE NO: TR

Mate:

1. Above prices do not include ERP 1L,

3—~Deposit is not refundable.

(PN

4.
5.

@

Aalance amount must be cleared within 3 days of the inveice dale. Deposit will be forfeited If the buyer fails to clear the full balance
amount within the stated peried.

Titie 1o the above-mentioned goods will not be handed to the buyer until the full amount andlor changes are paid

All ehegue payments are to be crossed and made payable to Bike Production Pte Ltd. If chegue dishonoured. the buyer has to
nay Bike Produclion Pte Lid by cash and a sarvice charge af $$30.00 plus prevailing GST.

Bike Production Pte Ltd will have fullfights to repossass the above-mentioned goods withoul notice in case of default in payment,
The buyer shall inspect the above-mentionad goods immediately on nofification that goods are due and ready for collection. The
buyer shall give notice in writing to the seller of any matter or thing by reason whereof he alleges that the goods are not in acceptable
conditions. If the buyer fails to give notice, the above-mentioned goods shall be deamed to be in accordance wilh the contract and
the buyer shall be bound to accept and pay for the same accordingly.

For hire purchase, no alteration of the hire-purchase agreement and Its terms, including down payment and installment period, 1s
allowed once the hire-purchase agreement is made. In the event of canceliation, the buyer shall compensate Bike Production Pte Ltd
20% of the total price plus prevailing ST and the deposit shall be forfeited.

For hire purchase, a Singaporean guarantor batweasan 21 year & 60 year of age and wilh a different residential address from the buyer
ie required before the collection of the above-mentionad goods. The guarantor shall not be an undischarged bankrupt and is subject
to financial approval.

10. | confirm that the information | have provided is my personal data and, where it is not my personal date, that | have the consent of

1

tha owner of such personal data to provide such information. By providing this infarmation | understand and give my consant for
Bike Production Pte Ltd to collect, use, store, transfer and / or disclose personal data about me or us and those whose personal

data | or we have provided froim sources olher than myself or us for lhe pUrposes.
For Bike Produgtion Pte Lid

A

Fa

accopt the abave terms and condifions




Lim Tzyh Nean

Blk 10A Bendemeer Road
#12-105

Singapore 331010

Date: 21% Aug 2019

To: Mr Kwan Say Hwee
Bike Production Pte Ltd
610, Serangoon Road
Singapore 218216

Dear Sir,

RE: AKNOWI EDGEMENT OF THE ACCIDENT REPAIR AND COLLECTION
OF HONDA 400X MANUAL VEHICLE NO.: FZ2999Y

. Lim Tzyh Nean, NRIC No.: S8183130), have inspected the repair done by Bike
Production Pte Lid and the repair is in accordance 1o the repair quotation and/or surveyor
report,

| have collected the above mentioned vehicle on P J' HB I'f}of ai at 06 : ‘Ig IP!'H

Thank you very much for your attention.

yours faithfully,

F
.

i

o ——

Lim Tzyh Nean




9302019 Merimen a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

ase  |Matified | Est Submitted [Adi Assigned [Ad) Rpt | Aty Sk in: *':"f".'_'_,;""_".“.':'-. = o
' ' ' [ Pending for Su
an|12A0g 2019 ATy 2019 ' g¢q 800,00 S$$1,800.00 REW:’ et
| i_ | “Edit adj Rpt | | S8 ESUMETES | |_vew Rpe | | _Cancel Case | ,

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS e ST |[Created by insurer] |
Insured: | LIM TZYH NEAN, 1D: S8183130), Tel: +6591184229, Email: tzyhneon@hotmail.com -
sured: | LIM T2) AN, 10: S8183130), Tel: +6551184229, | zyhneon@hotmail.com I
vehicle Reg. : . |07/08/2019 08:00 - :59 “
Neo o |FZZO9SY | Dateofloss: 155 vonths and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)] |
| claim Type: | OD / 89021322435G m'ff;“,“’ 1800146880 (Comprehensive)
1 =  lEwcess:  [ss50000
Repairer: | e o
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Azlan, Syazairdina] syazairdina.azlanaig.com

4 1nsurer: - ST i ;
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Fil'l!l Rpt due i

22/08/2019] _

igi'::‘?”r Custo || 1y TZvH NEAN (37 / Male), NRIC: S81831301, Tel: +6591184229 Email: tzyhneon@hotmail.com

| [ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED B o " View Al | Compose Case Mail ||

+ AIG_SG (30/03/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$1800.00) - FZ2999Y - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syaza...
« AIG_5G{21/08/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - FZ2999Y - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

| | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Due Data Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Ne results,

https:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseld=8532238extid=313086&CFID=5991... 1/2



9/30/2019 Merimen e-Claims

httpz:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimafindax. cfm?usabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=8532238extid=313086&4CFID=5981.,. 2/2



a/30/2019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FZ29599Y (8502132243S8G)
ap

Aug 7 2019 8:20AM
[LIM TZYH NEAN]
Bike Production Pie Ltd

Ualn&d Dm:umenls_{ Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I Upload Video i' Upload Audio I

View View in Browser ¥

video 1 per page |
|Mo | Finalized Qn | ComfartDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Braddell) Thumbnail | Print |
o D7/0B/19 10:43 ;Eiﬂ::‘f‘nf;m s @ | Load MP4
Assessment Reports 1 per page || ¥
Mo [Finalized On |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = Thumbnail | Print |
1 21/08/19 12:28 |Adjuster Immediate Advice — ﬂ Load HTM |
2 30/09/19 09:33 Adjuster Imm-dllt!_.i_l.dgl_i_:lt 9 I._uwa_q__H‘!'_h:I :
Photos/Images B - [3perpege | @
Mo R&Iaha”ﬂuur\dur___I:KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) == Thumbnail | Print |
1 21/08/1812:30  General View - © | Loadrc | @
2 121/08/19 12: 30 General View © | Ladws | &

3 21/08/1912:30 | General View : © | adws | @ |
4 121/08/1912:30 General View - © | Ladwc | @

5 |21/08/1912:30 General View © | Ladwc | @ |
6 |21/08/1912:30 General View o & | Load we | @ |
7 |21/08/19 12:30 | General View o Q@ | Loadwc | &
B |21/08/1912:30 | General View ' © | Laawe | @
@ |21/08/1912:30  General View © | Ladws | @
10 (21/08/1912:30 | General View o © | e | & |
;L 21/08/19 12:30 | General View © | Loadirc | & |
12 21/08/19 12:30  General View o € | Loadrc !
13 | 21/08/19 12:30 | General View N B O | oadwc | @ |
14 21/08/1912:30 | General View © | Lwrc | @ |
'15 121/08/1912:30 | General View - © | Loadirs | @ |
16 121/08/19 12:30 General View 6 Load PG | @
7 | |21/08/19 12:30  |General View © | e | @
'I_B (21708719 12:30 'ﬁn_l'luar-al_\ﬂﬂw B _n Load PG L4l
19 121/08/1912:30 | General View | @ | Loedie | @
120 |21/08/19 12:30 General View - . i Load 1PG | &
21 21/08/1912:30 | General View - € | Loades | @
22 21/08/1912:30 | General View N o € | wadire | &
23 21/08/1912:30 | General View o '€ | LoadwG | W
?.-21.-'0!34-'19 12:30 General View R a LMEPE o
25 521;';0_8;19 12:30 General View _ ] ﬂ | Load PG | @
% |21/08/19 12:30 " | General view : @ | edirc | @
127 21/08/1912:30 | General View - ‘ € | Loadirc | ¥
|28 }21;::3;?97 _1_2_?;0 General View o ©  Ladic | @
|29 | 21/08/19 12:30 el View & | Load we | @
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
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LKK Auto Consultants

Adjuster Report

Pte Ltd (ce.regno:1soso7198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore

408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CS/AIG190713988/T1VD352
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 30/09/2019
REFEREMNCE
Insured/Claimant: LIM TZYH NEAN Policy No: 1800146880
Date of Loss: 07/08/2019 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 890213224356
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VE LE
Reg Mo FZ2999Y
Make & Model: HOMDA CE400, 389cc Engine No: NCA47E1005074
Req. Date: 11/12/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: NC471005094
Colour: White Odometer: 72954 km
Engine Capacity: 399 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 5%10,000.00
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120070 R1T Rear Tyre Size: 160/60 R17
Front Left Side: PFirelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represant the ramaining tyre freads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference Diff %)
Parts 5,237.00 2,112.50 3,124.50 59 66
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,910.00 180.00 1,730.00 90.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 7,147.00 2,292.50 4,854.50 67.92
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,800.00
- Excess (5§) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(S5%) 6,647.00 1,300.00 §,347.00 80.44
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 465.29 91.00 37429 B80.44
MNett Amount (S5) 7,112.29 1,391.00 5721.29 BOD.44
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/08/2019
Bike Production Pie Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 20/08/2019 Inspected At: 610 SERANGOON ROAD
Singapore 218216
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VEROMN CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspechion has heen carried out fo the bes! of our knowledge and
abiity but any ofher habifity under any other circumstances /s hereby exprossly excluded,
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Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*FRONT MUDGUARD Not Necessary 280.00 FL *-FL
*STEERING STEM Mot Mecessary 480.00 FL *-FL
“STEERING STEM BEARINGS Mot Necessary 90,00 FL *-FL
*HANDLE BAR Bent 220.00FL *220.00FL
*SET HANDGUARDS Cut 330.00FL *330.00 FL
*RIGHT MIRROR Mot Necessary 175.00 FL “FL
*LEFT MIRROR Cut 175.00 FL *175.00 FL
*WINDSHIELD MOUNT Cracked 280,00 FL *280.00 FL
*FRONT WINDSHIELD Cracked 270.00FL *270.00 FL
*SET CRASH BAR Mot Mecessary 380.00FL “-FL
*SET FOG LAMP Cut 250.00FL *250.00FL
“LEFT FRONT COVER Mot Mecessary 270.00FL *-FL
“LEFT FRONT COVER LABELS Mot Necessary TO.00FL “-FL
*LEFT BLACK COVER Mot Mecessary 250.00FL *-FL
*SIDE STAND Bent 140.00 FL “140,00 FL
*BIG FOOT (SIDE STAND) Mot Mecessary B80.00FL *-FL
“*REAR LEFT FOOTREST Cut 115.00 FL *115.00 FL
*REAR LEFT FOOTREST HOLDER Mot Mecessary 195.00 FL *-FL
*FRONT LEFT FOOTREST Mot Necessary 135.00 FL *-FL
*FRONT LEFT FOOTREST HOLDER Dented 24500 FL *245.00 FL
*FRONT NUMBER PLATE Cut 20.00Fs *10.00FS
*TOP BOX Cut 280.00FS *280.00 FS
*BOX BRACKET Mot Mecessary 250.00F3 *-FS5
*FRONT SPORT RIM Mot Necessary T00.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise par, S=5pchett. L=ListliemDisc,
Sub Total (85) 5,680.00 2,315.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S3) 443.00 202.50
Total Parts (S$%) 5,237.00 2,112.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapare. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=8532238exlid=3130864CFID=5399115... 23



Q302019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selectad.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOWING CHARGES. MNew 100.00 80.00

2  REPLACE, REALIGN AND ADJUST ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS, MNew 800.00 100.00
CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM.

3 TO REPLACE AND BALANCE FRONT WHEEL RIM. MNew 150.00 0.00

4 TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS & BODY BALANCING. MNew 380.00 0.00

5 TO REMOVE [ REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK AND Mew 180.00 0.00
STRAIGHTEN FRONT FORK TUBES.

5] SPRAY PAINTING. Mew 300.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1,910.00 180.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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